Grace Hendler

From: Lacy Moore <lacym@lrcr.coms

Sent: Wednesday, December 6, 2023 10:21 AM
To: Grace Hendler; Venus Wilson-Torres

Ce: Lynn Saunders

Subject: RE: LRCR November Preference Report

| am sorry but the first box | had to update.

GRAND
TOTALS November
2023
Total 702
Native 25
Non Preference 559
Tribal Member 74
Spouse 18
Descendant 26

Human Resources Supervisor
Human Resources

@ Lacy Moore

From: Lacy Moore

Sent: Tuesday, December 5, 2023 2:23 PM

To: Grace Hendler <gracehendler@Irboi-nsn.gov>; Venus Wilson-Torres <VenusWilson-Torres@Irboi-nsn.gov>
Cc: Lynn Saunders <lynns@Ircr.com>

Subject: LRCR November Preference Report

GRAND
TOTALS November
2023
Total 700
Native 25
Non Preference 557
Tribal Member 74
Spouse 18
Descendant 26




GRAND
TOTALS November
2022
Total 633
Native 20
Non Preference 489
Tribal Member 79
Spouse 16
Descendant 29

‘. Lacy Moore
I tmb E $Ven | Human Resources Supervisor

CASINO RESORT Human Resources
office: 231-398-3851
2700 Orchard Hwy. | email: lacym@lrer.com
Manistee, Ml 49660
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